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16th June 1961
C. S. I. R. O,
Stowell Ave,
Hobart, Tasmania

Australis

Isotopes Incorporated
123 woodlsnd Avenue
Westwood, New Jersey, U. S, A.

Gentlemen:

By air parcel post I am sending a carton
containing ten samples of charcoal, They are labled
and have quantity as follows.

Sample 2C 3A LA 5A 6B T7C S9A 10A 11A 12A
Grams 3.0 1l.4 3.8 5.0 1.0 5.4 1.5 6.6 8.1 9.2

Most samples are fairly free from orgasnic material,
However, all contain fine bits of samd and perhaps a few
pebbles of stone, I trust thset you will be sable to
remove the extraneous material before an snalysis is made.

Three samples are near your lower limit of quantity.
It seems unwise to mix material from a second digging
with the material on hand, merely to incresse the quantity,
If these provide interesting results; 1t will be possible
to secure a larger sample of material at a later date for
a more precise analysis.,

Please send the results of your analysis to me here,
Send the bill and containers and excess charcoal to

Mr. Charles H. Schauer
Research Corporation
LO5 Lexington Avenue
New York 17, New York

I have insured the samples for what appears like a
large sum, It 1s a conservative estimate of the expense
involved in securing the material and in no way represents
any possible sale value, I trust you will be able to
explain this to the customs officiels, if necessary, The
carton has a few nice stamps which someone may like.

Very truly yours,

(.. 74h /wg

rote Réber



